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Inspection Report, Snyder Quarry, M-1977-210
Deitemeyer, David <David.Deitemeyer@coloradosprings.gov> Tue, Aug 27, 2024 at 8:12 AM
To: "Ridley - DNR, Hunter" <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Good morning, Hunter,

Please see below a photo of the updated signage for the Snyder Quarry entrance. This sign is posted on the gate
(replacing the former sign) and measures 24” x 36”. This updated sign addresses the problem identified in the July
inspection issue but let me know if the City needs to take any additional corrective actions.

Thank you,
David Deitemeyer

TOPS Senior Program Administrator, PLA, ASLA, NRPA
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services
1401 Recreation Way

Colorado Springs, CO 80905

(719) 385-6515

David.Deitemeyer@coloradosprings.gov

//\

LORAD
COSPRINGS ©

OLYMPICCITY USA

Snyder Quarry Identification sign at the entrance gate. Photo Taken August 26, 2024
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RECLAMATION PERMIT FOR
OPERATION HAS BEEN ISSUED
BY THE COLORADO MINED LAND

RECLAMATION BOARD.

PERMIT NO. M-1977-210

From: Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:23 PM
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To: Deitemeyer, David <David.Deitemeyer@coloradosprings.gov>
Subject: Inspection Report, Snyder Quarry, M-1977-210

CAUTION! - External Email. Malware is most commonly spread through unknown email attachments and links. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

Mr. Deitemeyer,

[Quoted text hidden]
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